
 
   

 

 

 

Create and execute continuing, cooperative and comprehensive regional long-range planning efforts that pro-
actively drive transportation decisions to improve safety, connectivity, economic development and quality of life in 

the Wilmington region. 
 

 
TO:  Wilmington Urban Area MPO Board Members 
FROM: Mike Kozlosky, Executive Director 
DATE:  February 6, 2023 
SUBJECT: February 9th SPECIAL MEETING 
 
The Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization Board will hold a SPECIAL MEETING 
on Thursday, February 9, 2023, at 9:00 a.m.  Members of the public, MPO Board members and MPO staff 
can attend the meeting virtually through the Zoom platform. The meeting will be streamed live online so 
that simultaneous live audio, and video, if any, of the meeting will be available at the following URL:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82888219723  
 
Simultaneous live audio of the meeting will also be available via audio conference by entering the 
following dial-in numbers: either 646-931-3860 or 301 715-8592, and, when prompted, meeting ID: 828 
8821 9723. 
 
The following is the agenda for the meeting: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Amendment of the Adopted Meeting Schedule 
 
3. Adjourn 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82888219723

